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To

The Vice Chancellor/Registrar,
J.C. Bose University of Science and Technology, YMCA, Faridabad
6, Mathura Rd, Sector 6, Faridabad, Haryana 121006

Sub: Approval for departments for AICTE Doctoral Fellowship (ADF)-reg.

Sir,
This is to refer to your email dated 08.10.2020 on the subject cited above and sending therewith
the particulars for departments of the university for the allotment of the students under ADF.,

On the basis of your recommendation, the approval of AICTE is hereby accorded for selection of
the following departments under your University in addition to the existing QIP Centers for the
allotment of the AICTE Doctoral fellows from the academic year 2020-21.

SI. No. Name of University | No. of seats Department approved by AICTE
J.C. Bose University of J.C. Bose University of Science and Technology,
Science and YMCA, Faridabad
Technology, YMCA, 07 i) Civil Engineering

1 Faridabad 1) Electrical Engineering
iii) Electronics Engineering
1v) Computer Engineering
v) Mechanical Engineering

Continuation of your esteemed support on this issue is highly appreciated for the smooth
implementation of the ADF scheme in the earmarked departments under your university.

Sincerely yours,

I dpe i 16, [

(Amit Kumar Srivastava) ~ *

Copy to:

Dr. Rajeev Kumar Saha (Nodal Officer for ADF scheme)
J.C. Bose University of Science and Technology, YMCA,
Faridabad, 6, Mathura Rd, Sector 6, Faridabad, Haryana 121006
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